



RICHA CHEYADEN

ARCHITECT

CONTACT INFORMATION

PHONE - +971 529304194

EMAIL - richarchitecturalstudio@gmail.com

PORTFOLIO - richarchitecturalstudio.com

BLOG - thetimetraveller365.wordpress.com

LANGUAGE

English, Hindi, Marathi, Malayalam.

CERTIFICATIONS

Auto Desk
- Auto CAD
- Revit

CEPT University

- Built environment management - case study Dubai.
- How to make smarter design decisions for greener buildings.
- Italian design systems - Italy.

SKILLS

- Auto - desk (Auto CAD)
- Sketch-up
- Sketch-up Animator
- Microsoft Office
- Adobe Photoshop
- Lumion
- Auto - desk (Revit)

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Project planning.
- Blueprint analysis.
- Site surveys.
- Client relations.
- Team management.

PERSONAL PROFILE

Architect offering an excellent blend of technical aptitude and creative ability as well as experience of providing on-site project management. Strong ability to support the team in the pre-construction process, assist staff in the construction phase of projects, and contribute high-quality and timely completions. Demonstrated autonomy in designing and planning.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Assistant Architect

Conficio Studio, India. | August 2020 - present

- Multiple Villa Projects.
- Preparing conceptual drawings, working drawings and shop drawings.
- Designing interior layouts.
- Generating two dimensional and three dimensional renders
- Row house Projects
- Generating options for multi storey row houses as the local norms.

Assistant Architect

COR Engineering, United Kingdom | (Freelance work)

- Generating animated videos.
- Assisted with carrying out testing of materials.

Architectural Intern

Designo Architects, India. | January 2017 - June 2017

- Assisted with landscape design on multiple projects.
- Preparing elevations and sections for high rise buildings.
- Designing pergolas for various outdoor projects.
- Designing parking layouts for slit and multi level parking.

Summer Intern

Green World Developers| April 2015-June 2015, April 2016 - June 2016

- Preparing Auto CAD drawings.
- Assisted with document preparation for registration of tenants.
- Generating elevations, sections and three dimensional renders for internal layout.

EDUCATION

Master of Architecture, RIBA - Part 2, ARB, RIAS.

University of Strathclyde, United Kingdom.

Bachelor of Architecture, COA

University of Mumbai, India

PERSONAL TRAITS

- Highly motivated and eager to learn new things.
- Strong motivational and leadership skills.
- Ability to produce best results under pressure.
- Excellent written and verbal communication skills.
- Ability to work as an individual and in a team.